

13.00 Non-Discrimination Policy

The University of California, San Diego, in accordance with applicable federal and state laws and university policies, does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, religion, sex, gender identity, pregnancy (including pregnancy, childbirth, and medical conditions related to pregnancy or childbirth), physical or mental disability, medical condition (cancer related or genetic characteristics), ancestry, marital status, age, sexual orientation, citizenship, or service in the uniformed services (including membership, application for membership, performance of service, application for service, or obligation for service in the uniformed services). The University also prohibits sexual harassment. This nondiscrimination policy covers admission, access, and treatment in university programs and activities. (See Appendix D, Non-Discrimination Statement)

Comment [BW1]: This language is identical to PACAOS 20.00. As such, it will be rescinded,

14.00 Policy on Use of University Properties

Comment [BW1]: This policy contains identical language as PACAOS 40.00 and various PPMs. As such, the UCSD policy will be rescinded.

14.10 General Provisions

14.10.11.

This policy provides procedures and criteria for the use of University properties by UCSD students, student governments and registered student organizations. This policy may also provide procedures and criteria, based upon benefit to the University, permitting the use of University and UCSD properties by other persons or organizations. Non-University persons or organizations shall be eligible to use such properties only in compliance with this policy and upon invitation of student governments, other UCSD administrative units and designated officials, or registered student organizations.

Comment [BW2]: PACAOS 42.00, PPM 510-1 II C1

14.10.12. University or UCSD Support, Sponsorship, or Endorsement

All individuals or organizations using University properties and services must avoid any unauthorized implication that they are sponsored, endorsed, or favored by the University or UCSD.

Comment [BW3]: PACAOS 41.00

14.10.13.

All activity in grounds generally open to the public must be conducted in such a way that traffic is not impeded and the normal activity in classrooms and offices is not disrupted. Tables or moveable stands may not be placed in areas where passages to any entrances or walkways are blocked. Individuals and organizations other than registered student organizations and official units of the University may not set up tables or moveable stands without permission from the UCSD Official responsible for the area.

Comment [BW4]: PPM 510-1 IX & XII

14.11. Reservations and Availability of Space

14.11.10. All use of UCSD properties must be in accordance with applicable Federal, State and local laws, University policies and regulations, and with UCSD procedures which implement this policy per [UCSD PPM 510.1](#).

Comment [BW5]: PPMM 510-1 II

14.11.11.

All persons on University property are required to abide by University policies and UCSD regulations and shall identify themselves upon request to University officials acting in the performance of their duties.

14.11.12.

Violation of University policies or UCSD regulations may subject a person to possible legal penalties; if the person is a student, faculty member, or staff member of the University or UCSD, that person may also be subject to discipline pursuant to applicable University or UCSD policies.

Comment [BW6]: PACAOS 40.20, PPMT 510-1 II C1

14.12. Lawful Use of University Property

UCSD properties shall be used only in accordance with applicable Federal, State and local laws and shall not be used for the purpose of organizing or carrying out any unlawful activity.

Comment [BW7]: PACAOS 40.10, PPM 510-1 II C1

14.13. Use of University Property in Exercise of Right of Expression

On University and UCSD grounds open to the public generally, as defined in [Section 11.12.17](#), and [Section 11.12.19](#), of these UCSD regulations, all persons may exercise the constitutionally protected rights of expression, speech, assembly, worship, and distribution and sale of non-commercial literature incidental to the exercise of these freedoms; such activities shall not interfere with the orderly operation of UCSD and must be conducted in accordance with UCSD time, place and manner regulations.

Comment [BW8]: PACAOS 40.40, PPM 510-1 II C1

14.14. Use of Properties by Registered Student Organizations

14.14.10.

Registered student organizations may use the UCSD facilities made available by UCSD for organization related programs. Subject to the availability of space, no charge shall be assessed, except in the following circumstances:

14.14.10.10

Bond finance space is free only to the constituency assessed fees to pay the bond, e.g., registered student organizations in Registration Fee financed space. Non-residential student organizations in Housing and Food Services bonded space may be charged a fee to cover the expense of the debt service;

14.14.10.11.

Space maintained and supported from outside sources, e.g., the International Center, may assess a space usage fee to organizations outside of their constituency;

14.14.10.12.

A fee may be charged for use of those facilities which incur unusual expenses to operate, e.g., Price Center facilities and the Mandeville Auditorium;

14.14.10.13.

Religious and student political student organizations may use University properties in accordance with [Section 15.11.13.](#) of these regulations;

Comment [BW9]: PPM 510-1 IV G1 a-d

14.14.10.14

During the period prior to action on application for renewal of registration, student organizations may use UCSD facilities for membership meetings, but not for fund raising purposes unless written permission is obtained from the Assistant Vice Chancellor, Student Programs and Facilities or designee.

14.14.11.

Upon becoming recognized as a registered student organization for at least one year, registered student organizations are eligible to apply for permanent space within the University Center facilities.

Comment [BW10]: PPM 510-1 IV H3

14.14.12.

Registered student organizations are eligible to request all UCSD services at normal UCSD rates. Note exceptions under [Section 15.11.13.](#) applying to student religious organizations and student political organizations.

Comment [BW11]: PPM 510-1 IV C2 a-b

14.15. Denial of Request and Appeal of Denials

14.15.10. Denial of Requests for Use:

A request for use of UCSD or University properties may be denied if the request is not in accordance with applicable UCSD Policies and regulations, and shall be denied if circumstances are such that the event will present a clear and present danger to the orderly operation of the UCSD. The applicant shall be accorded a review of any denial of a request for use of UCSD or University properties or facilities. If a request is denied on the basis of a clear and present danger to the orderly operation of UCSD, the applicant shall be accorded a prompt appeal to the Chancellor or designee, who shall recognize the University's heavy burden in justifying such a denial.

Comment [BW12]: PACAOS 42.10, PPM 510-1 IV

14.15.11.

Denials of requests from students and student organizations for use of UCSD or University facilities shall be appealed by the requester in accordance with the Student Grievance Procedure set forth in Section 23.00. below. Denial of requests may be appealed by the applicant as noted below to the following UCSD officials:

14.15.11.10.

[Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs](#) for students, registered student organizations, Student Affairs Administrative Units, and college organizations;

14.15.11.11.

Vice Chancellor for Business Affairs for all registered campus organizations, except as noted above in Section 14.15.11.10. and all requests from official units of UCSD not within Student Affairs;

14.15.11.12.

External groups may appeal to the Committee on Use of University Properties.

14.15.12.

[The Vice Chancellors for Student Affairs](#) and for Business Affairs, respectively may refer appeals to the Committee on Use of University Properties for review and study. Recommendations are then made to the appropriate Vice Chancellor whose decision shall be final unless the Chancellor, at his or her discretion, shall choose to review a request.

Comment [BW13]: PPM 510-1 IV (pg 21)

14.16. UCSD Alcohol Policy

14.16.10. Introduction

14.16.10.10.

The University provides a broad learning experience for encouraging the personal and intellectual growth of students, faculty and staff. It is in keeping with the role of the University and an aspect of its educational mission to promote responsible behavior that recognizes the rights of both individuals and the community. Thus, the University has an obligation to assist the entire UCSD community to become better informed about alcohol use and its abuse.

14.16.10.11.

Alcohol consumption, and the adverse consequences thereof, represent one of the most serious problems on University campuses. Alcohol problems have effects throughout the spectrum of academic and personal campus life. Those who consume or serve alcoholic beverages at functions should be provided with an adequate understanding of the substance and the issues that surround its use. This policy places its primary emphasis on behavior, recognizing the rights and responsibilities of individuals to make their own informed decisions regarding consumption.

14.16.11. Scope

14.16.11.10.

This policy covers the rules and regulations governing the consumption of alcoholic beverages on University premises under the administration of UCSD. In all instances where consumption is permitted, the sponsoring non-University persons or organizations, student governments, other official UCSD units, registered student and college organizations, and non-UCSD persons or organizations involved are responsible for compliance with applicable local, state, and federal law and applicable University and UCSD policies and regulations. Individuals or groups violating such laws, policies, or regulations may be subject to sanctions by UCSD, University, local, state, or federal authorities.

14.16.11.11.

This policy does not cover rules and regulations governing Scripps Institution of Oceanography vessels, for which policies and procedures on the sale, service, consumption, or possession of alcoholic beverages are issued by the Director, Scripps Institution of Oceanography or his/her designee.

14.16.12. References

14.16.12.10. UC Policy on Use of Alcoholic Beverages.

14.16.12.11. November 1, 1990 UC Policy on Substance Abuse.

14.16.12.12. UCSD Policy and Procedure Manual (PPM)

250-270: Corrective Action

350-30: University Sponsored Entertainment

543-1: Catering Services

14.16.12.13. [Manual of Academic Senate, University of California, Section V.](#)

14.16.12.14. [UCSD Student Conduct Code.](#)

14.16.12.15. University Hospital and Clinics Regulations (current policy).

14.16.12.16. Scripps Institution of Oceanography Regulations (current policy).

14.16.13. Policy

14.16.13.10. California State Law

California law regarding use of alcoholic beverages is highlighted here. The laws are abbreviated for general use and may not cover all situations. It is the responsibility of the server and consumer of alcoholic beverages to be aware of, and abide by, all applicable state laws. It is against the law:

- a. to sell, furnish, give or cause to be sold, furnished, or given away any alcoholic beverage to a person under the age of 21, and no person under the age of 21 may purchase alcoholic beverages;
- b. for a person under the age of 21 to possess alcoholic beverages on any street or highway or in any public place or any place open to the public;
- c. to sell, furnish, or give away alcoholic beverages to an obviously intoxicated person
- d. to sell alcoholic beverages any place in the state without proper license from the Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control.

14.16.13.11. Alcohol on UCSD or University Property

The following provisions cover the purchase, sale, service, and consumption of alcoholic beverages on UCSD or University property or facilities.

a. Residential Facilities

All residential facilities on UCSD property shall fall under the jurisdiction of this policy.

1. Consumption of alcohol is prohibited in all public areas of the on-campus housing facilities. All areas other than private rooms and apartments are considered public areas.
2. Containers of alcoholic beverages in excess of 1 gallon in size (e.g., kegs, pony kegs, party balls, etc.) are prohibited in all areas of the University residential facilities.

3. It is a violation of University policy for students under the age of 21 to consume or possess alcohol in any University housing area.

4. If students 21 years and older possess and consume alcoholic beverages, such activity must occur in the private bedrooms of UCSD residential facilities and in the interior areas, (e.g., excluding patios and balconies), of UCSD residential apartments.

5. Residents who provide alcohol to guests may be held accountable by UCSD for the behavior of their guests.

b. Other UCSD Properties

The sale, service, consumption, or possession of alcoholic beverages on UCSD property or facilities shall be in accordance with legal requirements and is prohibited except in the following:

1. areas specifically designated by the Chancellor or other appropriate UCSD officials, e.g., facility managers for a particular function not open only to the UCSD community, i.e., students, faculty, staff, and University affiliates

2. private offices/space where a social function or small meeting is being held with the approval of an appropriate UCSD official or faculty member (e.g., supervisors and management personnel)

3. UCSD Medical Center according to their policies and procedures on the sale, service, consumption, or possession of alcoholic beverages issued by the Director, UCSD Medical Center or his/her designee;

4. licensed areas, properties, or establishments;

5. off-campus locations by UCSD organizations or units sponsoring activities subject to regulations of the properties (areas) being used. Liability insurance coverage may be required, subject to review by the Business Office, if the event is open to the general public. See also [Section 14.16.14.11., Liability](#).

c. UCSD Events Held in Public Space

1. UCSD events are defined as events approved by the appropriate UCSD officials which are held in public space on UCSD property or facilities.

2. "Public space", shall be defined as all areas which are accessible to the general public. This does not include personal living space or those residential areas that have access limited to only those in authorized possession of keys.

3. Planners of UCSD events in public spaces at which alcohol can legally be served must receive approval from the appropriate UCSD official(s), at least 2 weeks before the event. This approval must be in writing. The planner(s) must complete the "Use of Alcoholic and/or Malt Beverages" form and must follow State law, University policy and UCSD regulations in the planning and managing of the event. To receive these approvals, the planners must complete the approval form issued by one of the following agencies offices:

i. Registered Student Organization - Student Activities and Governments

ii. Medical Students - [Office of Student Affairs, School of Medicine](#)

iii. Graduate Students - [Graduate Division](#)

iv. College organizations - Appropriate [College Dean's Office](#)

4. The consumption of alcohol must not be the major focus of the event.
 5. Security at all events must be approved by the Director of Student Activities and Governments.
 6. In order to identify persons who are not of age to drink, a secure system shall be used at student events where alcohol is served.
 7. Persons who, in the judgment of the server and/or sponsor, are intoxicated shall not be served.
 8. Alcoholic beverages must be served directly by official event personnel who are at least 21 years of age.
 9. Identification must be checked by official events personnel who are at least 21 years of age.
- d. If the organizers plan to sell the alcoholic beverages for money or exchange of the alcoholic beverages for anything else of value, (such as tickets or chits), then the organizers must obtain an appropriate license from the State of California. No "cover charge" or "donation" may be collected at the door of a UCSD or University event when such charge is used for the purchase of alcohol. Organizers must also abide by the requirements set forth in the Use of Alcohol and Malt Beverage form.
 - e. Whenever alcoholic beverages are served, non-alcoholic beverages must be made available at the site of the function.
 - f. Attendance at functions on UCSD at which alcoholic beverages are served is limited to members of the sponsoring organization or administrative unit and their guests.
 - g. Individuals are prohibited from bringing their own alcoholic beverages for consumption at a UCSD event.
 - h. State funds or restricted funds may not be used for the purchase of alcoholic beverages for consumption. It is the responsibility of the UCSD official approving the purchase to be aware of which funds may be properly used. See **UCSD PPM 350-30**, University Sponsored Entertainment.
 - i. To promote the safety of the participants, sponsors must terminate the serving of alcoholic beverages prior to the end of an event, e. g., at least one (1) hour before the end of an event if the event is scheduled to run for more than three (3) hours.
 - j. Each UCSD function at which alcoholic beverages are served must have official approval prior to the function.
 - k. Purchase of alcoholic and/or malt beverages for UCSD sponsored functions must conform to all established, approved procedures as identified in [Section 14.16.14.](#), below.

14.16.13.12. Sponsorship of UCSD Events

a. Official Sponsors

Functions, where alcoholic beverages are being served, must be sponsored by an official UCSD administrative unit, registered student organization(s), campus organization(s), or college organization(s) recognized by the appropriate UCSD official.

b. Manufacturers and/or Distributors of Alcoholic Beverages

1. All sponsors, must conform to and comply with UCSD policies and procedures, and State law concerning all aspects of the event. The donation of alcoholic beverages by manufacturers and/or distributors is prohibited.
2. The sponsoring UCSD department, office or organization must be clearly identified as the primary sponsor of the event. Any recognition of the manufacturer and/or distributor shall be secondary to the UCSD sponsor and secondary to the name of the event. The primary sponsor's name shall be at least twice the size of the alcohol related sponsor's name or logo. The UCSD logo or University's seal or name shall not be used on any material containing reference to an alcohol manufacturer/ distributor, except as a designation of location for the event.
3. Manufacturers and/or distributors of alcoholic beverages may not be the secondary sponsors for any event at which alcoholic beverages are served.
4. Sponsorship and advertising by manufacturers and/or distributors of alcoholic beverages in the form of money, goods or services must be approved by the designated UCSD official for each event.
5. UCSD administrative units, registered student or UCSD organizations, or college organizations sponsoring events which are co-sponsored by manufacturers and/or distributors of alcoholic beverages must make a demonstrable attempt to secure non-alcohol related sponsorships.
6. All advertising in connection with events co-sponsored by a manufacturer and/or distributor of alcoholic beverages must be approved by the designated UCSD official.

14.16.13.13. Control of Function

The sponsoring organization is responsible for:

- a. Establishing adequate control to ensure that all persons being served alcoholic beverages are at least 21 years of age;
- b. Requiring that in order for alcohol to be served to an individual, a valid driver's license, passport or State photo ID. must be presented to the appropriate person;
- c. Providing only single servings of alcohol at a time;
- d. Denying service to individuals who appear to be intoxicated or who appear to be turning over alcoholic beverages to persons under 21 years of age;

14.16.13.14. Advertising

- a. No advertising/invitations may be released until final approval has been obtained for the function from the designated UCSD official.
- b. The restrictions listed below must be followed when developing advertising for a function:
 1. Functions at which alcohol will be served may not be advertised off campus or in any way suggest that alcohol will be served at the function or that the function is open to the public.

2. Violations of State or Federal law or University policies or UCSD regulations are not to be implied. Advertising shall not contain statements such as: "All you can drink," "Everyone may drink," or "Open to the public".

3. The name of the sponsoring organization is to be included on all advertising.

14.16.13.15. Enforcement

Violations of this policy shall be referred to the appropriate legal authority as required by UCSD regulations and may be grounds for the cancellation of the event, as well as grounds for disciplinary or corrective action.

14.16.13.16. Sanctions

Upon a finding of guilty by the appropriate authority or judicial body and in accordance with regulations cited in the UCSD Student Conduct Code, the following sanctions may be applied to students, registered student organization(s) and college organization(s):

- a. prohibition to sell, serve, consume, or possess alcohol for a stated length of time;
- b. denial of access to the property, area, establishment, etc. for a stated length of time;
- c. denial of program/event/function approval for a stated length of time;
- d. organization(s)/individual(s) probation for a stated length of time;
- e. loss of organizational status for a stated length of time;
- f. other disciplinary sanctions per the [UCSD Student Conduct Code](#). (See [Section 22.18](#), below)

14.16.14. Procedures

When alcoholic beverages are being served at functions, the sponsoring official UCSD unit, registered student organization(s), or college organization(s) recognized by the appropriate Provost/Dean's Office, must fill out a Use of Alcoholic and/or Malt Beverages form, and obtain all specified approvals.

14.16.14.10. Use of Alcoholic and/or Malt Beverages Form.

- a. Three members of the student unit/organization(s) must complete and sign the Use of Alcoholic and/or Malt Beverages form, thus accepting personal responsibility for the function individually and on behalf of the organization, e.g., accepting personal liability for damage to property or injury to persons. These three individuals must be at least 21 years of age.
- b. The requester must submit, AT LEAST TWO WEEKS PRIOR TO THE FUNCTION, a completed copy of this form to the specified UCSD official, along with the completed Use of Facilities and Sponsorship form (see PPM 510-1, Section IV, Authorized Users).
- c. The designated UCSD officials authorized to approve the Use of Alcoholic and/or Malt Beverages Form for Undergraduate and Graduate Student Organization(s) and Groups are as follows:
 1. For Registered Student Activities Organizations - Director, Student Activities and Governments or designee.
 2. For Medical Students - Dean of [Student Affairs, School of Medicine](#) or designee.

3. For Graduate Students - Dean of [Graduate Division](#) or designee, and Chair, Graduate Student Department.

4. For College Organizations - appropriate [College Dean](#) or designee.

d. The original, completed, and approved Use of Alcoholic Beverages form shall be filed in the office of the approving UCSD official with copies sent to the UCSD Police Department and to a signing sponsor of the function.

14.16.14.11. Liability

a. Individuals representing organizations/units/groups should make themselves aware of their potential legal liability and other consequences to the organization or themselves should a suit be filed against the organization/individual, especially when a person attending a function and consuming alcoholic beverages is involved in an accident resulting in personal injury or death. It is suggested that liability insurance be procured.

b. The sponsor(s) of the event are encouraged to obtain information about the need for liability insurance coverage to be obtained by the sponsor of the function. To obtain such information, contact the UCSD Campus Insurance Coordinator at least ten (10) academic days prior to the date of the function.

Comment [BW14]: PPM 510-1 XIII

14.17. Smoke Free Policy

14.17.10. Background

As a matter of policy, UCSD endeavors to maintain a safe and healthful environment. The Surgeon General of the United States has determined that cigarette smoking is the leading preventable cause of illness and premature death in the nation. Moreover, research indicates that non-smokers who are regularly exposed to passive (second-hand) tobacco smoke are also at increased risk of illness. Passive smoke appears to be especially deleterious to the health of certain populations, including the elderly, children, and individuals with allergies, asthma, respiratory disease, or cardiovascular disease. For these reasons, the Surgeon General has urged employers to implement broadly-based health promotion programs with special emphasis on smoking cessation. The response to the Surgeon General's advice and the medical evidence has been an overwhelming trend toward protection of the health and safety of non-smokers.

14.17.11. Reference

14.17.11.10. Sections 25940 et. seq. of the State of California Health and Safety Code, "The California Indoor Clean Air Act of 1976".

14.17.11.11. Sections 1234, 1235, 1286, 1290, 25942 of the State of California Health and Safety Code, "The California Indoor Clean Air Act of 1976".

14.17.11.12. Scripps Institution of Oceanography Regulations Governing Smoking, 12/20/76

14.17.11.13. Gardner to Chancellors, et. al., 8/1/88, University Policy on Smoking

14.17.11.14. UCSD PPM Section 270-7

14.17.11.15. Memo from Levin to Vice Chancellors, et al. 1/12/94, Implementation of AB 291: Smoking in State Buildings.

14.17.12. Policy

14.17.12.10. The California Indoor Clean Air Act of 1976 specifies that tobacco smoke is a hazard to the health of the general public. It is the Chancellor's intent that the UCSD community act with cooperation and courtesy toward all when dealing with smoking/no-smoking situations in all indoor and outdoor properties at UCSD.

14.17.12.11. As an institution committed to providing a safe and healthful environment, the University of California, San Diego hereby adopts a Smoke Free Policy, effective January 1, 1994.

14.17.12.12. This Smoke Free Policy applies to all UCSD facilities, owned or leased, regardless of location. No smoking is permitted in any indoor area, or within five feet of main entrance or exit to any facility, including but not limited to:

administrative offices	theaters	waiting rooms
private offices	lobbies	reception areas
laboratories	hallways	university vehicles
classrooms	stairwells	machine shops
conference rooms	restrooms	elevators
auditoriums	libraries	food service areas
lounges	clinics	

14.17.12.13. The regulations pertaining to smoking aboard ships operated by the Scripps Institution of Oceanography will continue to be established on each cruise in consultation with the chief scientist.

14.17.12.14. The only exceptions to this policy are for covered parking lots, private residential space and, at the UCSD Medical Center, for those few patients who are both in private rooms and have specific written orders from the attending physician permitting them to smoke.

14.17.12.15. Additionally, where outdoor seating is provided adjacent to indoor food service facilities, non-smoking sections must be designated and posted.

14.17.12.16. PPM 270-7 Advertising of tobacco products is prohibited in University of California owned and occupied buildings except for advertising in newspapers, magazines or other written materials sold, bought or distributed within the building.

14.17.13. Enforcement

14.17.13.10. The success of this policy depends upon the thoughtfulness, consideration, and cooperation of everyone. All share in the responsibility for adhering to and enforcing this policy. Any problems should be brought to the attention of the appropriate Dean of Students, staff, supervisor and/or department head. If a problem cannot be resolved in this manner, recourse may be had by contacting the appropriate Dean, Director, or Personnel Representative. There shall be no reprisal against anyone seeking assistance in enforcing this policy.

Comment [BW15]: Replaced by PPM 270-7

15.00 Time, Place, and Manner Regulations for Use of UCSD Resources

Comment [BW1]: This has identical language to various PPMs. As such, this will be rescinded.

15.10. Use of UCSD or University Property and Services: All use of UCSD or University properties, resources and services by individuals or UCSD organizations must conform to applicable time, place, and manner regulations. The use of UCSD or University properties or resources not authorized by these regulations is prohibited. Those using UCSD or University properties, resources and services must avoid any unauthorized implication that they are sponsored, endorsed, or favored by the University.

Comment [BW2]: PPM 510-1 II C2

15.10.10. The University may enter into agreements with external entities to perform specified commercial activities either on campus or using campus property, facilities and/or equipment. Except as allowed under such agreement or as specifically permitted by this or other UCSD policy, commercial activity on the UCSD campus or using UCSD property, facilities and/or equipment is strictly prohibited. See [Section 22.16.10.36](#) regarding course notes.

Comment [BW3]: PPM 510-1 X

15.11. Religious/Political Neutrality and use of UCSD or University Resource

15.11.10. As a State instrumentality, UCSD and the University must remain neutral on religious and political matters. UCSD cannot sponsor or fund political or religious activities, except when authorized for University purposes by the University of California Regents or the President or their designees. A religiously or politically oriented registered student organization may have access to University facilities and resources subject to any limitations found in these regulations.

15.11.11. In correspondence, statements, or other material relating to religious or political activities or issues, the UCSD or University title of a faculty or staff member or the title of a student government official shall be used only for identification; if such identification might reasonably be construed as implying the support, endorsement, or opposition of UCSD or the University with regard to any religious or political activity or issue, the identification shall be accompanied by an explicit statement that the individual is speaking for himself or herself and not as a representative of UCSD or University or any of its offices or units.

15.11.12. The following definitions and regulations apply specifically to political and religious activities of registered student organizations.

15.11.12.10. Political Activities

For the purpose of these regulations, a student political activity is defined as sponsorship of one or more of the following activities:

1. supporting or opposing a candidate or group of candidates formally running (in a primary or general election) for city, county, state, local, or national office;
2. supporting or opposing a ballot measure or a drive to put an issue on the ballot; or
3. raising funds or sponsoring programs to provide on-going support for any political party, candidate or ballot proposition.

15.11.12.11. Religious Activities

A student organization's activity will be defined as "religious":

1. if the purpose of the activity is worship, devotion, prayer, or study of religious literature (e.g., Bible/Koran); or,
2. if membership in or affiliation with a group generally recognized as a religious sect is a criterion for participation; or,

3. if the purpose of the activity is to bring together persons professing a belief in God or other belief encompassing theories of human origin or place in the universe and occupying a place in members' lives comparable to recognized religion; or,
4. if the activity is viewed by the organization as "religious."

15.11.13. Neutrality of UCSD or the University

The specific provisions intended to guarantee the neutrality of UCSD and the University with regard to student political and student religious activities are listed below:

15.11.13.10. Permanently assigned space for conducting any political or religious activity is charged at established rates which recover building depreciation/debt service, custodial services, and utilities

15.11.13.11. There is no charge for incidental use of equipment, e.g., typewriters, which are generally available for other activities.

15.11.13.12. University services and supplies are available at established recharge rates plus any administrative overhead costs.

15.11.13.13. Outgoing U.S. mail cannot be charged to the University's nonprofit postal permit for bulk mailing in accordance with U.S. Postal Regulations.

15.11.13.14. No UCSD or University controlled funds may be allocated or donated to support these activities, except as authorized in [Section 18.00](#) of these regulations. This includes Associated Students and other mandatory fee monies, unrestricted gifts, and donations given to the University and funds for non-political and non-religious activities.

15.11.13.15. Persons who are not UCSD students, faculty, and staff shall not be permitted to engage in religious or political activities on University grounds, buildings, or other properties, except under the following circumstances:

when exercising their rights of free speech, assembly, and worship in free speech areas; and,

as invited, sponsored speakers to address meetings on campus. Except as stipulated above, (15.11.13. through 15.11.13.15.a., inclusive) political and religious student groups will be treated in the same manner as all other registered student organizations.

Comment [BW4]: PPM 510-1 IV

15.12. Use of University Name, Insignia, Seal or Address:

15.12.10. The name, insignia, seal, or address of UCSD or the University or any of its offices or units shall not be used for or in connection with religious or political purposes or activities except as consistent with University policies and UCSD regulations (See [Appendix B](#))

15.12.11. Individual students and/or a registered student organization shall not use the name of the University of California or abbreviations thereof as a part of its own name except in accordance with University Policies and UCSD regulations.

15.12.11.10. The Associated Students the Graduate Student Association, and registered student organizations may use the address of their University office in connection with official correspondence. There are no other exceptions to this policy.

Comment [BW5]: PPM 510-10

15.13. Neutrality of UCSD/University Faculty/Staff Titles: In correspondence, statements, or other material relating to religious or political activities or issues, the University title of a faculty or staff member shall be used only for identification; if such identification might reasonably be construed as implying the

support, endorsement, or opposition of the University with regard to any religious or political activity or issue, the identification shall be accompanied by an explicit statement that the individual is speaking for himself or herself and not as a representative of the University or any of its offices or units.

Comment [BW6]: PACAOS 41.12, PPM 510-1 II

15.14. Non-Commercial Fund Raising By UCSD Organizations:

15.14.10. Non-commercial fund raising by student governments and by registered UCSD student organizations shall be permitted pursuant to University policies and UCSD regulations; non-commercial fund raising by individuals or by other UCSD groups also may be permitted under regulations developed by UCSD consistent with University policy. Appropriate provisions may be made governing the collection of donations, sale of materials, admission charges, and financial accountability.

Comment [BW7]: PACAOS 42.30, PPM 510-1 II

15.14.11. Official UCSD administrative units, officially recognized student government(s), registered student organizations, recognized college organizations, and with the prior approval of the Chancellor, charitable organizations may raise funds at UCSD consistent with these regulations. Fund raising by all others is prohibited as a matter of UCSD policy, provided, however, that fund raising other than for commercial purposes or personal financial gain may take place in outdoor areas of UCSD generally open to the public. All fund raising activities are subject to the UCSD time, place, and manner regulations, contained in Section 16.00. et seq. in these policies.

15.14.11.10. Fund raising activities are defined to include the collection of donations, the sale of materials, and the imposition of admission charges.

15.14.11.11. Admission charges may be required for events on UCSD properties or facilities only if such events are sponsored by official UCSD administrative units, officially recognized student governments, registered student organizations, recognized college organizations, or, with the Chancellor's approval, by charitable organizations.

15.14.11.12. Registered student organizations may sponsor fund raising activities to support their activities subject to the following provisions:

The funds are directed through normal UCSD accounting procedures.

The funds raised on UCSD may not be used for any illegal purposes; further, the use of the funds being raised must be defined and be consistent with the stated purposes of the fund raising activity.

Registered student organizations raising funds through paid admission must use sequentially numbered tickets at events under their sponsorship. All ticket sales must be conducted through the Box Office located in the Price Center.

If a charge is required for admission to an event, it may not be called or publicized as a "donation". Any implication that a donation is a requirement for admission to an event is prohibited.

Registered student organizations may raise funds through their membership through collection of dues and/or initiation fees; they may solicit voluntary donations from others at their own programs or meetings.

Registered student organizations may not raise funds for the personal benefit or gain of individual members.

Registered student organizations may sponsor commercial enterprises desiring to sell their products on UCSD. The financial terms must be agreed to by both parties. This contractual agreement must be reviewed and approved by the designated advisor, see [Section 15.16. et seq., Seller's Permit](#).

Registered student organizations may sponsor performances and/or events by on-campus or off-campus individuals or groups. The financial terms agreed to by both parties must be set forth in a contract. When University or UCSD funds are used, the contract must be approved and signed by the designated UCSD official.

15.14.11.13. The University and UCSD reserves the right to audit or investigate the financial records of registered student organizations using University properties to raise funds when a complaint of financial irregularity is made or when there are grounds to believe that funds raised on UCSD have not been used for the purpose of the organization or for the specific purpose for which the funds were raised. Except in emergency situations, proper notice shall be given.

Comment [BW8]: PPM 510-1 XI

15.15. The Distribution, Posting, and Exhibiting of Non-Commercial Literature on University property

15.15.10.

This policy applies to all distribution, posting, and exhibiting of non-commercial literature on campus property. For the purpose of this Section, "non-commercial literature" is defined as any printed material published for reasons other than for sale and/or distribution primarily to generate personal, private, or corporate profit/gain which is not tax exempt under federal or California tax law.

Except as described in [Section 15.15.11.10](#) below, the University will not restrict distribution, posting, or exhibiting of non-commercial literature based on its content unless its distribution violates state or federal law or constitutes a violation of University policy. Even when not prohibited by this policy, UCSD does not endorse the distribution, posting, and exhibiting of literature that advocates illegal acts or activities, or literature that is offensive to individuals or groups within the campus community.

Students who engage in violations of this section may be disciplined in accordance with the UCSD Student Conduct Code as set forth in the UCSD Policies and Procedures Applying to Student Activities, [Section 22.00 et seq.](#) Violations of this posting policy may be reported to the Dean of the college and residence facility or to the manager of the building in question.

Section X of the Policy and Procedure Manual contains the policy relating to Use of University Properties for Commercial Purposes that governs distribution of commercial literature. Also, see PPM 200-12 for policies and procedures relating to Employee Organizations as defined under HERRA.

15.15.10.10. Commercial Literature Defined: For the purpose of these regulations, commercial literature is defined as any printed material published primarily to generate personal, private, or corporate profit/gain which is not tax exempt under federal or California tax law.

15.15.11. Non-commercial literature may be distributed on University grounds open to the public generally, as long as such activities do not materially and substantially disrupt the orderly operation of the campus.

15.15.11.10. Posting:

Posting of non-commercial literature on University property is prohibited unless in compliance with the provisions of this policy. In addition, where approval is required such approval must be obtained prior to posting the material.

Certain areas are reserved for posting of flyers, posters, and/or banners announcing campus events (events which have been approved by the designated UCSD official responsible for the area in question). Use of these areas for posting of event announcements requires compliance with procedures set forth in [Section 15.15.11.11](#) below. These are to be identified in [Appendix E](#) of this policy.

Certain areas may be reserved for posting of certain special purpose notices (such as ride boards or housing information). Use of these areas is generally subject to regulations and procedures described at the location.

Certain areas are open for the posting of general non-commercial literature and are for use by registered campus organizations, students, faculty, or staff. Since space is limited, each individual or group is limited to one posting per location and posting over announcements that are still current is prohibited. Postings in general information areas must comply with the procedures set forth in [Section 15.15.11.11](#) below. (See [Appendix E](#) for the area listings).

Posting on exterior balconies or railings of apartment rooms or dormitory suites is prohibited. However, this policy does not restrict posting of material inside student dormitory bed rooms or on the inside of exterior-facing dormitory room windows, except that postings inside dormitory bed rooms or on the inside of exterior-facing dormitory bed room windows or doors may not interfere with the operation of doors or windows or otherwise endanger health or safety. This policy also does not restrict posting of material in common living areas not open to the general public of apartments or dormitory suites, provided that none of the residents of adjoining rooms with access to the common area object. Any material posted in the common area of apartments or dormitory suites must be removed in the event that any resident of an adjoining room with access to the common area objects to the posting of such material.

Postings on kiosks and bulletin boards maintained by the duly established campus student governments such as the GSA, ASUCSD, and college councils, must be approved and posted by the designated representative of the respective student government.

Posting on the ground, trees, doors, light poles, walls, fences, walkways, exterior of any building, and other areas not specifically approved for posting by the manager of the area and/or facility is prohibited.

15.15.11.11. Posting Procedures: Except as noted in [Section 15.15.11.10](#) of this policy, all postings of non-commercial literature must be submitted to, and approved (as to form and not content) by the designated UCSD official responsible for the area in question. (See [Appendix E](#) for the area listings). Any objections to the removal of posted material must be submitted to the designated UCSD official responsible for the area in question. The material must also comply with the following requirements:

Flyers shall not exceed 11" X 17" in size and shall be limited to one of each kind per posting location. Posters shall not exceed 3' X 5' in size. Permission to post posters exceeding 3' X 5' in size may be granted by the designated UCSD official responsible for the area in question, (See [Appendix E](#) for the area listings).

Banners shall not exceed 10' wide X 3' high except for commercially produced banners representing UCSD campus departments. Permission to post banners exceeding 10' X 3' may be granted by the designated UCSD official responsible for the area in question, (See [Appendix E](#) for the area listings). Posting of banners shall be limited to one per posting location. A facility approval stamp from the designated UCSD official responsible for the area in question, (See [Appendix E](#) for the area listings), is required before banners may be posted.

Banners, posters, and flyers announcing campus events should indicate the name of the sponsoring organization or group, the nature of the event, the date and time, the location, cost (if any), and a contact number for more information.

Only blue painters' tape or other non-destructive and removable hanging material may be used to post flyers on approved posting areas. Paste, glue, nails, or duct tape are not permitted. Staples and tacks may be used on bulletin boards.

All event banners, posters, and flyers announcing campus events must be removed within 48 hours after the event. Approved posting locations for non-event postings may impose reasonable time limits on postings and may require postings to clearly identify their expiration date. Time limits must be uniform to all postings in the particular posting area.

No flyers, announcements, or literature of any kind may be placed on automobiles (e.g. under windshield wipers) in campus parking lots.

Any item which is posted without the appropriate approvals may be removed without prior notice.

Comment [BW9]: PPM 510-1 IX & XII

15.16. Procedure for Commercial Activities

15.16.10. University Properties may be used for commercial purposes or personal financial gain only as permitted in UCSD regulations.

15.16.11. Commercial/vendor activities through Student Organizations & Leadership Opportunities are limited strictly to the quarterly Vendor Fairs. Individual colleges have the authority to permit vending at their respective college as they deem appropriate.

15.16.12. Vendor Fairs are sponsored by the Office of Student Organizations and Leadership Opportunities and may not exceed five selling days per fair.

15.16.13. Applications for each Vendor Fair are available in the Office of Student Organizations and Leadership Opportunities and must be submitted by the deadline date indicated on the application. Selection of Vendors is at the discretion of the sponsor.

15.16.14. In Consideration of being permitted to enter, visit and use space to vend merchandise at UCSD vendors agree to the following:

15.16.14.10. Vendor must fill out and sign a UCSD Vendor Agreement, a UCSD Temporary Vendor Application/Permit, and submit required fees by the deadline indicated on the application.

15.16.14.11. Conditioned upon final sponsoring department approval, UCSD grants vendor permission to sell merchandise with the following requirements:

Vendor must read, acknowledge that vendor understands, and that vendors will comply with the UCSD Vendor Sales Policy.

Vendor must guarantee that merchandise meets the requirements of the UCSD Vendor Sales Policy and all applicable state and federal requirements.

Vendor must verify to the satisfaction of the designated UCSD officials that vendor has the legal right to sell the merchandise and that the merchandise may be legally sold in California.

Vendor, in the capacity of a seller, cannot act as an employee or agent of UCSD or the Regents of the University of California, "Regents", and shall make no representations which may indicate an endorsement or guarantee by UCSD or the Regents of the merchandise to be sold.

Vendor shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless UCSD, the Regents, its officers, employees, and agents from and against any and all injury to persons or damage to property arising out of, or in any way connected with, the Vendor's use of this Agreement.

Upon departmental approval Vendor shall be issued a Temporary Vendor Permit which specifies date and location for the sale of merchandise, and must be posted at vending location.

Vendor must prominently display at all times vendor's policy regarding returns, refunds/and or exchange of merchandise.

Vendor must acknowledge by signing the Vendor Agreement that Vendor understands that should Vendor violate the UCSD Vendor Sales Policy, or any law applicable to Vendor's activities at UCSD, the Vendor Agreement shall be terminated forthwith and the UCSD Temporary Vendor Permit shall be immediately revoked.

The Vendor Agreement shall automatically terminate upon expiration of the Temporary Vendor Permit.

15.16.15. Vendor Space Fees

15.16.15.10. Vendor space fees are set by the sponsor and may be changed at the discretion of the sponsor. Rates are minimum guarantees or 10% of gross sales, whichever is greater.

15.16.16. Vendor Sales Policy

15.16.16.10. Vending Location

Location of vendor sales is to be determined by the [Center for Student Involvement](#).

Space assignments and all other necessary permits and paperwork will be sent to the vendor upon acceptance of vending application.

Space assignments are determined by the Office of Student Organizations and Leadership Opportunities. No changes prior to or during the vendor fair will be made in space assignments.

15.16.16.11. Space Assignments

15.16.16.12. Equipment

Vendor must provide all their own tables, chairs, tents and any other equipment they require for sales.

Vendor has the option to leave their equipment at the vending site overnight, however, the [Center for Student Involvement](#) Office, UCSD, nor the Regents will be responsible for any damage or theft of equipment or merchandise left unattended.

Vendor will not be provided any overnight security of vending site.

No vehicles are allowed on the Library Walk.

Vendor must provide their own hand trucks, dollies or any other equipment needed to transport their merchandise to vending site.

One vehicle permit per vendor will be issued. Additional permits must be purchased at any of the UCSD information booths.

The [Center for Student Involvement](#), UCSD or The Regents will not be irresponsible for lost parking permits or parking tickets. Parking permits are non refundable.

15.16.16.13. Parking

It is the responsibility of vendors to read the instructions on the parking permit and park only in designated spaces.

Designated loading zones are strictly for loading and unloading merchandise. Vehicles left unattended in the loading zone will be ticketed. Loading and unloading of merchandise must be completed prior to 10:00 am each day of scheduled vendor fairs.

15.16.16.14. Income Reports

Vendors must complete and submit to the [Center for Student Involvement](#) a UCSD Vendor Income Report by no later than ten (10) working days after the last day of the vendor fair.

15.16.16.15. Inclement Weather

In the event of rain, there will be no refunds. If it rains for (3) or more consecutive days, vendors will have the option of rescheduling their sales the following week if space is available. The location of rescheduled vending days will be determined by the SOLO office.

Comment [BW10]: PPM 510-1 X and Vendor Contract

19.00 Basic Student Rights

19.10. Student Opinion and Viewpoints: Student opinion and viewpoints should be sought on matters affecting both the academic and non-academic experiences of students and especially those decisions which directly affect their welfare, through drawing upon official student representation, as well as additional means for seeking student input as appropriate.

Comment [BW1]: This policy is identical to PACAOS 170.00 – Policy on University Obligations and Student Rights. As such, the UCSD version will be rescinded.

Comment [BW2]: PACAOS 171.02

19.11. Student Rights: As members of the University and UCSD community, students shall have the right to:

Comment [BW3]: PACAOS 170.00

19.11.10. Protection against the improper collection of information about student's political and social views, beliefs, and associations;

Comment [BW4]: PACAOS 171.07

19.11.11. Protection against the improper disclosure or withholding of information from student records is largely governed by State and Federal laws. It is the purpose of the University of California Policies applying to the Disclosure of Information from Student Records, and implementing UCSD regulations, to provide reasonable interpretations of these laws and to protect the student's right of privacy. UCSD Policies and Procedures Manual Section 160-2, (PPM-160-2), is the implementing regulation applicable to student right to privacy. All matters relating to disclosure or maintenance of information on students at UCSD shall be processed in accordance with UCSD PPM 160-2;

Comment [BW5]: PACAOS 171.08

19.11.12. Participate in the governance of UCSD according to guidelines set forth in the UCSD regulations;

Comment [BW6]: PACAOS 171.01

19.11.13. Have all academic decisions affecting their academic standing, including the assignment of grades, based upon academic considerations only, administered fairly and equitably under policies established by the Academic Senate. In professional curricula, such decisions may include consideration of performance according to accepted professional standards;

Comment [BW7]: PACAOS 171.09

19.11.14. Petition the Academic Senate on matters within the jurisdiction of the Senate;

Comment [BW8]: PACAOS 171.10

19.11.15. Be free from UCSD discipline for actions committed involuntarily or under duress. Violations committed while under the influence of alcohol or drugs, or other illegal substance will be subject to discipline;

Comment [BW9]: PACAOS 171.11

19.11.16. Equitable grievance procedures established pursuant to Section 111.00 through 114.00 of the University-wide policies and Section 23.00 of these regulations;

Comment [BW10]: PACAOS 171.12

19.11.17. Petition for any change in the University-wide policies, or in the UCSD regulations issued thereunder, through the appropriate UCSD or University-wide office;

Comment [BW11]: PACAOS 171.13

19.11.18. Petition to appear before the Board of Regents, under procedures set forth in the Bylaws and Standing Orders of The Regents. Individual students are entitled to seek an appearance before the Board to speak in open committee or Board session on matters on The Regents' agenda. Students must follow administrative procedures established by UCSD to appeal individual academic or administrative decisions;

Comment [BW12]: PACAOS 171.14

19.11.19. Have published annually by UCSD those schedules of fees and charges which must be paid by all students as a condition of attendance; such schedules shall not be subject to change during the year, except on recommendation by the UC President and by action of The Regents;

Comment [BW13]: PACAOS 171.02

19.11.20. Have published annually refund schedules for new and continuing students;

Comment [BW14]: PACAOS 171.03

19.11.21. Have published annually information about graduation rates of enrolled students and student athletes and information on UCSD crime statistics, as specified by applicable law;

Comment [BW15]: PACAOS 171.04

19.11.22. Receive annually written information on the UCSD's standards of conduct regarding the use of drugs, alcohol, and other illegal substances, a statement affirming that disciplinary sanctions will be imposed for violations of the standards of conduct, a description of the sanctions, and other information specified by applicable law;

Comment [BW16]: PACAOS 171.06

21.00 Policy on UCSD Emergencies

Comment [BW1]: The language is identical to PACAOS 50.00 and Section XVI of the Student Conduct Code. As such, it will be rescinded.

21.10. State of Emergency: The Chancellor may, after consultation with the University President, and where possible with student and faculty representatives, declare a state of emergency to exist on the campus when:

21.10.10. Extreme conditions exist on or within the vicinity of UCSD, resulting from natural disasters, civil disorders which pose a threat of serious injury to persons or damage to property, or other such seriously disruptive events; and

21.10.11. Extraordinary measures are required to immediately avert, alleviate, or repair damage to UCSD or University property, or to maintain the orderly operation of the campus.

Comment [BW2]: PACAOS 51.00 and Policy on Safeguards, Security, and Emergency Management

21.11. Emergency Regulations and Procedures: The Chancellor shall adopt UCSD emergency regulations and procedures, consistent with University-wide policies and these regulations, and upon the declaration of a state of emergency, shall place into effect orders appropriate to the emergency per the following:

Comment [BW3]: PACAOS 52.00

21.11.10. Emergency Suspension: During a state of emergency, the Chancellor or his/her designated representatives is empowered to impose Emergency Suspension on any student, faculty member or employee where there is reasonable cause to believe:

21.11.10.10. The individual has participated in a disturbance of the peace or unlawful assembly, or has acted in violation of the UCSD emergency orders; or has committed an act of physical violence or has threatened to commit such an act, or has committed a theft or has damaged property; or

21.11.10.11. The individual's presence on campus will lead to violation of UCSD emergency orders, violence, intimidation, damage to property, or other disruptive activity incompatible with the orderly operation of UCSD.

Comment [BW4]: PACAOS 53.10

21.11.11. If Emergency Suspension is imposed by a designated representative of the Chancellor, such representative shall immediately inform the Chancellor and shall submit a written report on the action to the Chancellor as soon as is reasonably possible. The report shall contain a description of the person suspended, including the person's name and, if available, address and phone number, and a statement of the facts giving rise to the suspension. If the Chancellor does not affirm the action of the designated representative within 24 hours after being informed that the suspension has been imposed, the suspension shall be deemed void and a reasonable effort shall be made to inform the person who was suspended that the suspension is void.

Comment [BW5]: PACAOS 53.11

21.11.12. Any individual placed on Emergency Suspension shall be given written confirmation of the suspension, either by delivering it to the individual personally or by mailing it to the individual's last known address. The confirmation shall inform the individual of the procedures by which the validity of the Emergency Suspension can be appealed, including the opportunity to obtain a special hearing on the Emergency Suspension in accordance with applicable UCSD procedures. If an individual is found to have been unjustifiably placed on Emergency Suspension, UCSD and the University are committed to a policy whereby reasonable efforts are taken to assist an individual who has been disadvantaged in employment or academic status. The outcome of the appeal shall have no bearing on UCSD disciplinary proceedings arising from the conduct which gave rise to the emergency Suspension.

Comment [BW6]: PACAOS 53.12

Comment [BW7]: PACAOS 53.121

21.11.13. Any individual placed under Emergency Suspension shall not, during the period of suspension enter upon specified areas of UCSD or engage in specified activities, as set forth in the written Notice of Emergency Suspension. The exclusion or restriction shall be limited to the minimum extent necessary to protect the health and safety of persons or property, or to maintain the orderly operation of UCSD.

Comment [BW8]: PACAOS 53.13

21.11.14. The Chancellor may impose Emergency Suspension on a student without declaring a state of emergency as described below;

21.11.14.10. If Emergency Suspension is imposed by a designated representative of the Chancellor, that representative shall immediately inform the Chancellor and shall submit a written report on the action to the Chancellor as soon as it is reasonably possible. The report shall contain a description of the person suspended, including the person's name and, if available, address and phone number, and a statement of the facts giving rise to the suspension. If the Chancellor does not affirm the action of the designated representative within twenty-four (24) hours after being informed that the suspension has been imposed, the suspension shall be deemed void and a reasonable effort shall be made to inform the person who was suspended that the suspension is void. Should the suspension be voided, that shall have no bearing on UCSD disciplinary proceedings which gave rise to the suspension. Any such disciplinary proceedings shall be conducted after the normal procedures provided in the UCSD Student Conduct Code.

21.11.14.11. A student placed on Emergency Suspension, which is affirmed by the Chancellor, shall be given written confirmation of the suspension either by delivering it to the student personally or by mailing it to the student's last known address. The confirmation shall inform the student of the conduct which gave rise to the suspension and of the opportunity to obtain a prompt, special hearing on the suspension.

21.11.14.12. If Emergency Suspension is imposed by the Chancellor or a designated representative of the Chancellor and is not voided pursuant to Section 21.11.11.10. above, the student may choose to have a special hearing by the Dean on the issue of the necessity of the Emergency Suspension. Such a hearing shall have scheduling priority. The student may be assisted at the hearing by a representative. The student may present evidence that the student may have in support of the contention that the suspension is unnecessary. The Dean is authorized to investigate the facts which gave rise to the suspension. Within three (3) calendar days of the conclusion of the hearing, the Dean or other appropriate UCSD official if the suspension was imposed by the Dean, shall determine if the suspension is necessary. If the Dean or other appropriate UCSD official determines that the suspension is unnecessary, the Dean or other appropriate UCSD official is authorized to lift the suspension. Should the suspension be lifted, that shall have no bearing on UCSD disciplinary proceedings arising from the conduct which gave rise to the suspension. Any such disciplinary proceedings shall be conducted under the normal procedures provided in the UCSD Student Conduct Code.

21.11.14.13. If Emergency Suspension is neither voided nor lifted pursuant to Section 21.11.11. or 21.11.12. above, the normal procedures provided in the UCSD Student Conduct Code for student discipline cases shall be followed, except that students under Emergency Suspension shall have a scheduling priority at each step of the proceedings.

21.11.15. Violation of any condition set forth in the Notice of Emergency Suspension shall subject the individual to the disciplinary proceedings based upon such violation.

21.11.16. A complete statement of the UCSD campus implementation of the System-wide policies pertaining to UCSD Emergencies may be found in the current CAMPUS EMERGENCY OPERATIONS PLAN. Copies of this plan may be seen at the UCSD Police Department, Office of Student Conduct, and the Office of Environment, Health and Safety.

Comment [BW9]: Student Conduct Code Section XVI

Comment [BW10]: PACAOS 53.14

Comment [BW11]: Not necessary for statement to be part of this policy.

24.00 Student Participation in UCSD Governance

Comment [BW1]: This policy is identical to PACAOS 120.00 – Policy on Student Participation in Governance. As such, the UCSD version will be rescinded.

24.10. Policy: As members of the UCSD community, students have a substantial interest in the governance of UCSD and the University. Their participation has increased significantly in the last decades, and UCSD and the University have benefited from it. It is the intent of this *Policy* to reaffirm UCSD's and the University's commitment to the principle of student involvement in governance in both administrative and academic areas and to state the primary purposes and goals of that involvement.

Comment [BW2]: PACAOS 120.00 ¶1

This commitment is based on the premise that student participation is vital to a vigorous intellectual exchange and the furtherance of the education and research objectives of UCSD and the University and appropriate, effective, and productive student involvement, consistent with the development of policies that reflect the total needs of UCSD and the University, is the goal.

Comment [BW3]: PACAOS 120.00 ¶2

24.11. Student Role in UCSD Governance: The governance of UCSD involves more than the process of making decisions. The process of governance provides a forum for group interaction, expression of concerns, exploration of feasible solutions, and reconciliation of diverse viewpoints. Within this context, student participation serves several functions such as:

Comment [BW4]: PACAOS 120.00 ¶3

24.11.10. Student views and advice, often from special perspectives, provide for more informed UCSD and University decision making. Participation should be encouraged and strengthened through the involvement of all levels of student representation.

Comment [BW5]: PACAOS 120.00 ¶4

24.11.11. There is a recognition that students have a vital interest in decisions directly related to policies and programs affecting their academic and non-academic experience at UCSD and the University. Clear procedures are required to ensure that students are afforded access to needed information, an opportunity to share ideas, and encouragement to express concerns, both formally and informally.

Comment [BW6]: PACAOS 120.00 ¶5

24.11.12. Student participation is crucial to ensure that student viewpoints are considered on issues of importance to UCSD and the University community. This communication provides opportunities for testing assumptions, for understanding the attitudes of others, for sharing information, and for developing understanding and mutual trust among constituencies. The special nature of UCSD and the University requires a sense of community. While every decision may not be wholly satisfactory to all parties, the governance process should provide a forum for candid discussion.

Comment [BW7]: PACAOS 120.00 ¶6

24.12. Extent, Quality, and Effectiveness of Student Participation: Efforts should continue to be directed toward improving not only the extent but also the quality and effectiveness of student involvement. To these ends, UCSD and the University must work to achieve several goals, such as:

Comment [BW8]: PACAOS 120.00 ¶7

24.12.10. The processes central to student involvement, including the selection, training, and continuity of student participants, need to be clearly understood by all members of the UCSD community and periodically reexamined. Care should be taken, in particular, that the process of reaching decisions in UCSD governance is openly communicated and well understood.

Comment [BW9]: PACAOS 120.00 ¶8

24.12.11. Building on existing mechanisms, means for student participation in administrative and academic areas should be developed and implemented at UCSD; it is important that a variety of ways be provided to ensure that UCSD and the University gain full benefit from student participation in those areas.

Comment [BW10]: PACAOS 120.00 ¶8

24.12.12. Areas where students are not now participating need to be examined. In this regard, ways should be sought to enhance student involvement in academic departments, where important decisions that affect students are made.

Comment [BW11]: PACAOS 120.00 ¶8

24.13. Achievement of Goals: In order to achieve these goals, UCSD has developed a plan for student participation. Essential to the success of the plan is a periodic review of the procedures used by UCSD academic and administrative departments, student governments, and other student organizations, and an

evaluation of progress toward implementation of the plan. This review process should involve broad consultation with the UCSD community, including formal consultation with student governments and the Academic Senate.

Comment [BW12]: PACAOS 120.00 ¶19

24.14. Access to Campus Plan: Campus plans for student participation in institutional governance should be made readily available for review. Matters which have been delegated by The Regents to the Academic Senate are beyond the scope of the UCSD plan, but direct discussions between students and the Academic Senate on student participation in the deliberations of the Senate should continue.

Comment [BW13]: PACAOS 120.00 ¶19

Appendix B: Use of the University's Name

Comment [BW1]: This section is identical to PPM 510-10. As such, it will be rescinded.

The name "University of California" is the property of the state. No person shall, without the permission of The Regents of the University of California, use this name or any abbreviation of it or any name of which these words are a part in any of the following ways:

(1) to designate any business, social, political, religious, or other organization, including but not limited to, any corporation, firm, partnership, association, group, activity, or enterprise; or

(2) to imply, indicate or otherwise suggest that any such organization is connected or affiliated with, or is endorsed, favored, or supported by, or is opposed by the University of California; or

(3) to display, advertise, or announce this name publicly at or in connection with any meeting, assembly, or demonstration, or any propaganda, advertising, or promotional activity of any kind which has for its purpose or any part of its purpose the support, endorsement, advancement, opposition or defeat of any strike, lockout, or boycott or of any political, religious, sociological or economic movement, activity, or program.

Nothing in this section shall interfere with or restrict the right of any person to make a true and accurate statement of his present or former relationship or connection with, his or her employment by, or his or her enrollment in, the University of California in the course of stating his or her experience or qualifications for any academic, governmental, business, or professional credit or enrollment, or in connection with any academic, governmental, professional or other employment whatsoever.

Every person violating the provision of this section is guilty of a misdemeanor.

(See also Presidential Policy to Permit Use of the University's name.)

Comment [BW2]: PPM 510-10